From: Hai-Yuean Tualima

To: Jayne Campbell
Subject: Re: Laws 211 Test 2 Reconsiderations
Date: Friday, 18 November 2022 10:58:00 am

Attachments:

Kia ora Jayne,

Please see attached students who asked for reconsideration. As discussed, you can use the
email sent by Josie to communicate the reconsiderations with students and please do not issue
these until close of business today as | am still reviewing them.

Also could you please issue a notice on Blackboard that the reconsideration process for Test 2 is
now complete.

Many thanks,

Solamalemalo Hai-Yuean Tualima

Senior Law Lecturer

Pasifika Academic Law Students Adviser

Te Kauhanganui Tatai Ture—Faculty of Law

Te Herenga Waka—Victoria University of Wellington

www.wgtn.ac.nz | 0800 04 04 04
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From: Jayne Campbell

To: Hai-Yuean Tualima
Subject: LAWS211 Test Papers
Date: Monday, 14 November 2022 9:41:43 am

Attachments:

Hello Hai-Yuean

Please find attached the LAWS211 test papers you requested.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne Campbell
Te Kauhanganui Tatai Ture—Faculty of Law
Te Herenga Waka—YVictoria University of Wellington

Waea - Phone +64 4463 6411
GB305, Old Government Buildings

www.wgtn.ac.nz | 0800 04 04 04
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From: Mark Bennett

To: Hai-Yuean Tualima
Subject: RE: LAWS 211 reconsiderations
Date: Sunday, 13 November 2022 9:25:19 pm

Good evening Hai-Yuean,

| now have to work from home tomorrow — so we can meet over Zoom or else later this week in
person. Whatever you prefer.

Nga mihi,

Na Mark

From: Hai-Yuean Tualima <XXXXXXXXX.XXXXXXX @ XXX.XX.XX>
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 5:06 pm

To: Mark Bennett <xxxX.XXXXXXX @ XXX.XX.XX>

Subject: RE: LAWS 211 reconsiderations

Kia ora Mark,
Perfect. Will speak to you at 11.00 am. Please let me know where you would like to meet.

Have a great weekend.
Hai-Yuean

From: Mark Bennett <xxXX.XXXXXXX(@XXX.XX.XX >

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 5:03 pm

To: Hai-Yuean Tualima <xXXXXXXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXX.XX.XX_ >
Subject: RE: LAWS 211 reconsiderations

Kia ora Hai-Yuean,

Ok great; | have a student seeing me at 10.30am, but would after that (11am or so) work?
Have a good weekend!

All the best,

Mark

From: Hai-Yuean Tualima <XXXXXXXXX. XXXXXXX @ XXX XX.XX >
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 2:43 pm

To: Mark Bennett <xxxx XXXXXXX(@XXX.XX.XX_ >

Subject: RE: LAWS 211 reconsiderations

Kia ora Mark,



How about 10.30 am on Monday? | could come to your office or we could speak via zoom if that
is more suitable.

Best regards,
Hai-Yuean

From: Mark Bennett <xxXX.XXXXXXX@XXX.XX.XX >

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 11:05 am

To: Hai-Yuean Tualima <xxXXXXXXX XXXXXXX (@ XXX XX.XX >
Subject: RE: LAWS 211 reconsiderations

| am free until 4pm, then after 50m. | am on Zoom today. Otherwise yes, should be free Monday

From: Hai-Yuean Tualima <xXXXXXXXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXX XX XX >
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 11:01 am

To: Mark Bennett <xxxx.XxxxxxX @ XXX.XX.XX >

Subject: RE: LAWS 211 reconsiderations

Kia ora Mark,

| have students coming to see me today. | am free around 3.30 pm. Would you be free around
3.45 pm? | could come to your office if you are available or we could zoom. If not, we could
speak on Monday.

Best regards,
Hai-Yuean

From: Mark Bennett <xXXX.XXXXXXX@XXX.XX.XX >

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 10:59 am

To: Hai-Yuean Tualima <xXXXXXXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXX.XX.XX_ >
Subject: RE: LAWS 211 reconsiderations

Kia ora Hai-Yuean,

Great — thanks for letting me know. The person asking about this Was_, so it might
be good to put him at the top of the pile.

Nga mihi,

Mark

From: Hai-Yuean Tualima <xxXxXXXXXXX XXXXXXX @ XXX XX.XX >
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 10:55 am




To: Mark Bennett <xxxx.XxXXXXXX@XXX.XX.XX >
Subject: RE: LAWS 211 reconsiderations

Kia ora Mark,

I am just working on the reconsiderations at the moment. Hopefully | will have things done next
week. | can keep you posted as to how | am getting on.

Best regards,
Hai-Yuean

From: Mark Bennett <xxXX.XXXXXXX(@XXX.XX.XX >

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 4:09 pm

To: Hai-Yuean Tualima <xXXXXXXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXX.XX.XX__ >
Subject: LAWS 211 reconsiderations

Kia ora Hai-Yuean,

| am just following up on an inquiry from a student who would like to know when their
reconsideration request will be actioned.

They advise that the request was made in late September / early October, but they have not yet
been advised of the result.

Could you please let me know when you plan to have responded to the reconsideration request
by, so that | can advise the student?

Nga mihi,

Mark

Dr Mark Bennett (ia/he/him)

Poukairangi (Ako) | Associate Dean (Learning and Teaching)
Te Kauhanganui Tatai Ture | Faculty of Law
Te Herenga Waka | Victoria University of Wellington

Book a time to meet with me here

Waea| Phone +64 21 1433 647
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